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13 Norham Gardens. W.0. to J. George Adami.
23 May 1919.

(typewritten)

Dear Adami,
I have this cable to-day. Do you know anything about the man?

I heard yesterday that they are anxious to have Gilbert Murray at-T1.,
but I do not think that he would take the Job. He is nbét a strong
man and he has to live a very quiet life, so that I doubt if~he

would accept if it were offered to him. !
Sincerely yours,’
Wm. OSleroﬁ,» g
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